


Should you have any questions or require anything additional, please let me know.
 
Nāku noa, nā
 

Kris Theiss  (Ms/she/her)  
Senior Ranger Community | Kaitiaki Matua, Āo Hāpori
Tauranga District | Eastern North Island Region
Department of Conservation Te Papa Atawhai

   | www.doc.govt.nz
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From: Neil Deans  
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 2:31 PM
To: Wihi Meelker-Ngatai <  Kristine Theiss <
Shelly Paul 
Cc: Jade King-hazel  Lawry 
Subject: FW: Feedback on FTA#307 Connecting the People - Fifteenth Avenue to Welcome Bay
 
Kia ora e Wihi
 
I tried to call you just now and sent a text.  Another Fast Track application to assess for
eligibility, this time roading and maybe a bridge near Tauranga.
 
I have also forwarded to other colleagues but don’t know if anyone has received and can action
this.  Please advise if you have it under action.
 
I would appreciate if one of your team could have a look at this for eligibility for Fast Track
consenting.  Note this is confidential.
 
In summary, we need to know what, if any, PCL is directly affected by the project and the status
of that land, to confirm it is not ineligible for Fast Track consideration.
 
It helps to know if there are any wildlife, freshwater fisheries or land access permissions for
mining which may require DOC approvals.
 
We also need to know if there are any Treaty settlements which may be affected that we can
advise to MfE. 
 
Can you please provide your summary advice by COB on Friday 14 June. 
 
Many thanks
 
 
Neil Deans
Advisor – RM Reform
Department of Conservation— Te Papa Atawhai
Level 2, Conservation House, Wellington 6143
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Tākina te hī, tiakina te hā, o te ao tūroa
 
 
 
From: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 12:18 PM
To: Neil Deans ; Meredith Lawry 
Subject: Feedback on FTA#307 Connecting the People - Fifteenth Avenue to Welcome Bay
 
Kia ora k ōrua
 
This listed project application is for the Connecting the People - Fifteenth Avenue to Welcome
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